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TO:   All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents 

FROM:  John Kopf – Sr. Commercial Product Manager 

SUBJECT:  EGH Atmospheric Boilers – Replacement and Repair Only Blocks 
 

On October 22, 2012, we sent out marketing bulletin No MB-1224 announcing temporary suspension of the 
EGH boiler product line. In the same bulletin, we provided you with a suggested cross-reference for the EGH 
using LGB as alternative solution.  

As stated in that bulletin, we will continue supporting you and your customers’ repair and warranty needs. The 
following table shows new part numbers that were set up to help you identify your Repair-Only replacement 
blocks.   

 

EGH replacement and Repair-ONLY blocks 

Part No Description Trade 

321-711-106 EGH-85 S/A no Tankless Opening  $        2,797  

321-711-101 EGH-85 S/A - Tankless Opening  $        3,408  

321-711-116 EGH-95 S/A no Tankless Opening  $        3,210  

321-711-111 EGH-95 S/A - Tankless Opening  $        3,820  

321-711-126 EGH-105 S/A no Tankless Opening  $        3,795  

321-711-121 EGH-105 S/A - Tankless Opening  $        4,406  

321-711-136 EGH-115 S/A no Tankless Opening  $        4,180  

321-711-131 EGH-115 S/A - Tankless Opening  $        4,792  

321-711-146 EGH-125 S/A no Tankless Opening  $        4,610  

321-711-141 EGH-125 S/A - Tankless Opening  $        5,220  

 

These new part numbers are set up in our ordering systems and will be available for shipment. We will accept 
orders for warranty, service and repairs as long as deemed necessary.  

Once again, thank you for your understanding and continued support. Please contact your Weil-McLain area 
office for more information. 

 

 

 


